

(Copy)

Executive Department

Montgomery, Ala.

185

Charles Walsh

Per Mr. Mobile Mobile - Ala
his.

I send you by Col Mr Echols \$50,000 in
bonds of \$1000.00 each at 8 per Cent interest, payable
Annually & Commencing 1st April 1861. You will
please calculate the interest on the \$50,000 put bonds
to the state up to 1st April, & on the last \$50,000 bond
to the state, in the same manner. I hope you will take
a bond in payment of the interest, if not I must
pay the same in money.

If you agree to take a bond in payment of the interest
it will leave 49 bonds of \$1000⁰⁰ each which I hope
you will be able to sell for the state. Should you
sell them or any portion thereof, please deposit the same
in Yr Bank to the Credit of the Treasurer of the State of
Alabama & give him notice of such deposit. You will
thus add to the many obligations which the state is already
under to the Mr of Mobile.

[Will you please inform Mr. D. B. Graham Treasurer of the State
informing him of the deposit of \$8000⁰⁰ by Col E Harrison
in Check of Wmsmith. I inclosed the telegraphic dispatch
of Mr. Wm. Parker informing me of the deposit.]

(Over)

Very Respectfully
yours
T. B. Moore

Just Exact Copy of above letter except the
last paragraph in brackets

to

H. A. Schroeder

Per Southern Mfg. Machine

Mobile

Ala.

Letter to
Bk of Mobile &
Santh M of alu
April 10th 1807
sawing, bunds
&
Col Echols

